



Dr Jas Moorhouse

Consultant Clinical Neuropsychologist

BSc, PGDip, ClinPsyD, C Psychol, SRCN

P Hull // 07553 728 470 // Contact@Rcns.co.uk

PERSONAL PROFILE

I am a Consultant Clinical Neuropsychologist and Health and Care Professions Council (HCPC) registered Clinical Psychologist, with over 16 years' experience of working with individuals with neurorehabilitation needs and other complex health difficulties. I have worked in both the NHS and the private sector, working in a wide range of settings including acute hospitals, post-acute rehabilitation units, community settings and residential homes. I have completed post-doctoral Clinical Neuropsychology training at the University of Nottingham, and I am a member of the Specialist Register on Clinical Neuropsychology (SRCN) which is the gold standard for the profession in the UK. I have experience of supervising both clinical placements and field supervising doctoral thesis projects for the University of Hull's Clinical Psychology Training course, and I contribute to teaching on this course on an ongoing basis.

I have extensive experience of working with individuals with both acquired and degenerative neurological conditions, working with adults across the lifespan. My clinical work includes neuropsychological assessment, assessment of psychological difficulties, risk assessment, neurorehabilitation and therapeutic work, with individuals and their families. I am experienced at working with individuals who are being supported under the Mental Capacity Act and Mental Health Act. I am also experienced in working with individuals with life limiting conditions and significant life changing injuries, including amputations, spinal injuries, complex fractures, and individuals undergoing limb reconstruction.

I regularly provide teaching, consultation, and supervision to qualified health professionals from a range of professional backgrounds and to support workers and carers. I firmly believe in the importance of joint working with multidisciplinary colleagues, to achieve the optimal outcomes for individuals under my care. I strive to work collaboratively with individuals referred to me and with their families to ensure high-quality, person-centered care.

EMPLOYMENT

Associate - Consultant Clinical Neuropsychologist - Rowley Clinical Neuropsychology Services Ltd (June 2022 – present)

Consultant Clinical Neuropsychologist - Neuro Oncology, Hull University Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust (June 2022 - Present)

Lead Principal Clinical Neuropsychologist - Neuro Oncology, Acute Complex Rehabilitation and Major Trauma, Hull University Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust (February 2017- June 2022)





Chartered Psychologist www.hcpc-uk.org

Principal Clinical Neuropsychologist - Neuro Rehabilitation Outreach Team, Stroke Outreach Team and Magnolia Neuro Rehabilitation Unit, Rotherham, Doncaster and South Humber NHS Foundation Trust (February 2009- February 2017)

Clinical Psychologist - Community Services Division, Brain Injury Rehabilitation Trust (January 2008 – February 2009)

Highly Specialised Clinical Psychologist - Memory Clinic and Older People's Mental Health Services, Humber NHS Foundation Trust (September 2005- January 2008)

Clinical Psychologist in Training - University of Hull / Humber Mental Health NHS Teaching Trust. September 2002 – September 2005.

EDUCATION

Qualification in Clinical Neuropsychology-Distinction, British Psychological Society, 2012-16 PGDip Clinical Neuropsychology - Merit, University of Nottingham, 2006-08 Doctorate in Clinical Psychology (ClinPsyD), University of Hull, 2002-05 BSc Psychology (2:1), University of Hull, 1999 – 2002

RESEARCH PUBLICATIONS (maiden name – J Harrison)

- Moniz-Cook, E.D., Gibson, G., Harrison, J., and Wilkinson, H. (2008). Developing Individualised Psychosocial Intervention in a Memory Clinic. In E.D. Moniz-Cook and J. Manthorpe. Psychosocial Interventions in Early Dementia: Evidence-Based Practice. Jessica Kingsley Publishers (1 Nov 2008).
- Moniz-Cook, E., Vernooij-Dassen, M., Woods, R., Verhey, F., Chattat, R., DE Vugt, M., Mountain,G., O'Connell, M., Harrison, J., Vasse, E., Dröes, R. M., and M. Orrell For the Interdem Group (2008) 'A European consensus on outcome measures for psychosocial intervention research in dementia care', Aging & Mental Health, 12:1,14 – 29.

PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATIONS

Practitioner Psychologist & Clinical Psychologist of the Health and Care Professions Council (HCPC- registration number PYL18545)

Chartered Psychologist of the British Psychological Society (BPS) and member of the Division of Clinical Psychology and Division of Neuropsychology (BPS- registration number 215769) Entry on the **Specialist Register of Clinical Neuropsychologists (SCRN)** of the BPS Entry on the **Register of Applied Psychology Practice Supervisors (RAPPS)** of the BPS

FURTHER TRAINING

EMDR levels 1,2 & 3 – EMDR Academy, 2019

Critical Incident Stress Management -Southern Health NHS Foundation Trust, 2021

REFERENCES

Will be provided on request

Page 2 of 2